

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Planning Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER

Date: Wednesday 13 October 2021

Time: 3.00 pm

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Ben Fielding, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line or email benjamin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Cllr Tony Trotman (Chair)

Cllr Howard Greenman (Vice-Chair)

Cllr Chuck Berry

Cllr David Bowler

Cllr Steve Bucknell

Cllr Gavin Grant

Cllr Dr Brian Mathew

Cllr Ashley O'Neill

Cllr Nic Puntis

Cllr Martin Smith

Cllr Elizabeth Threlfall

Substitutes:

Cllr Ruth Hopkinson

Cllr Peter Hutton

Cllr Bob Jones MBE

Cllr Jacqui Lay

Cllr Dr Nick Murry

Cllr Tom Rounds

Cllr Clare Cape

Covid-19 safety precautions for public attendees

To ensure COVID-19 public health guidance is adhered to, a capacity limit for public attendance at this meeting will be in place. **Please contact the officer named on this agenda no later than 5pm on Monday 11 October if you wish to attend this meeting.**

To ensure safety at the meeting, all present at the meeting are expected to adhere to the following public health arrangements to ensure the safety of themselves and others:

- Do not attend if presenting symptoms of, or have recently tested positive for, COVID-19
- Wear a facemask at all times (unless due to medical exemption)
- Maintain social distancing
- Follow one-way systems, signage and instruction

Where it is not possible for you to attend due to reaching the safe capacity limit at the venue, alternative arrangements will be made, which may include your question/statement being submitted in writing.

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for an online meeting you are consenting that you will be recorded presenting this, or this may be presented by an officer during the meeting, and will be available on the public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council's Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on request. Our privacy policy can be found [here](#).

Parking

To find car parks by area follow [this link](#). The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for

meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car's registration details upon your arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and other matters, please consult [Part 4 of the council's constitution](#).

The full constitution can be found at [this link](#).

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for details

AGENDA

Part I

Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public

1 **Apologies**

To receive any apologies or substitutions for the meeting.

2 **Minutes of the Previous Meeting** (*Pages 7 - 22*)

To approve as a true and correct record the minutes of the previous meeting held on 15 September 2021 .

3 **Declarations of Interest**

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.

4 **Chairman's Announcements**

To receive any announcements through the Chair.

5 **Public Participation**

Statements

Members of the public who wish to submit a statement in relation to an item on this agenda should submit this in writing to the officer named on this agenda no later than 5pm on Monday 11 September 2021.

Submitted statements should:

State whom the statement is from (including if representing another person or organisation);

State clearly whether the statement is in objection to or support of the application;

Be readable aloud in approximately three minutes (for members of the public and statutory consultees) and in four minutes (for parish council representatives – 1 per parish council).

Up to three objectors and three supporters are normally allowed for each item on the agenda, plus statutory consultees and parish councils.

Those submitting statements would be expected to join the online meeting to read the statement themselves, or to provide a representative to read the statement on their behalf.

Questions

To receive any questions from members of the public or members of the Council received in accordance with the constitution which excludes, in particular, questions on non-determined planning applications.

Those wishing to ask questions are required to give notice of any such questions electronically to the officer named on the front of this agenda no later than 5pm on Wednesday 6 October 2021 in order to be guaranteed of a written response.

In order to receive a verbal response questions must be submitted no later than 5pm on Friday 8 October 2021.

Please contact the officer named on the front of this agenda for further advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides that the matter is urgent. Details of any questions received will be circulated to members prior to the meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council's website. Questions and answers will normally be taken as read at the meeting.

6 Planning Appeals and Updates (*Pages 23 - 24*)

To receive details of completed and pending appeals and other updates as appropriate.

7 Planning Applications

To consider and determine the following planning applications.

7a 20/11605/FUL Kingsway Nurseries, Chippenham Road, Corston
(*Pages 25 - 46*)

Partial redevelopment to provide new warehouse development (Class B8) and ancillary design and administration accommodation (Class E(g)) and associated works.

7b 21/00237/FUL Land at Noah's Ark, Garsdon, Malmesbury (*Pages 47 - 74*)

Erection of agricultural building and yard: alterations to access.

8 Urgent Items

Any other items of business which, in the opinion of the Chairman, should be taken as a matter of urgency.

Part II

Items during whose consideration it is recommended that the public should be excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed